



PINS Document Number:
EN010140/APP/5.2.10.2

Pursuant to:
APFP Regulation 5(2)(q)

**Consultation Report:
Appendix 10.2 - Site Notices**

June 2024



Appendix 10.2 – Site Notices



Floors 7/8 Quayside Tower
252-260 Broad Street
Birmingham
B1 2HF

0121 234 1300
information@terraquest.co.uk
www.terraquest.co.uk

Our Ref: Helios_UNK_1

SVF_217

Date: 03/08/2023

**Helios Renewable Energy Project Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project
(NSIP)**

To the unknown owner of mines and minerals beneath agricultural land and public footpaths (35.14/13/1, 35.14/11/3, 35.14/11/4, 35.14/14/1, 35.14/14/2) situated to the south of 1 Tranmore Cottages, Selby

Enso Green Holdings D Ltd is developing its plans for the Helios Renewable Energy NSIP. The project comprises a solar farm, alongside an Energy Storage System to help manage and store electricity produced by solar panels. The proposed site is located to the west of the village of ~~Carleton~~ and to the north of the village of Hirst Courtney in North Yorkshire. The project website <http://www.helios-renewable-energy-project.co.uk> contains further information about the project.

Enso Green Holdings D Ltd has commissioned ~~TerraQuest~~ to undertake land referencing for the project. This information is being gathered so that all parties with an interest in land and/or property, including those who may have rights over the land which is within or is ~~in close proximity to~~ the proposed development area can be formally notified of the proposals.

If you have any information regarding details of ownership of this land then please contact The Helios Renewable Energy Project Team at ~~TerraQuest~~ via telephone on +44 (0) 121 234 1380 (between 9:00am and 4:30pm Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays, and between 9:00am - 6:00pm Wednesdays). Alternatively, you can send an email to heliosrenewable@terraquest.co.uk using the reference number above as the subject.

Thank you for your assistance in advance.

Yours faithfully,
Daniel Cook
Project Manager
~~TerraQuest~~
For and on behalf of Enso Green Holdings D Ltd



Floors 7/8 Quayside Tower
252-260 Broad Street
Birmingham
B1 2HF

0121 234 1300
information@terraquest.co.uk
www.terraquest.co.uk

**Our Ref: Helios_UNK_18
SVF_216**

Date: 03/08/2023

**Helios Renewable Energy Project Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project
(NSIP)**

**To the unknown owners or occupiers of agricultural land and public footpaths
(35.14/13/1, 35.14/11/3, 35.14/11/4, 35.14/14/1, 35.14/14/2) situated to the south of 1
Tranmore Cottages, Selby**

Enso Green Holdings D Ltd is developing its plans for the Helios Renewable Energy NSIP. The project comprises a solar farm, alongside an Energy Storage System to help manage and store electricity produced by solar panels. The proposed site is located to the west of the village of ~~Camblesforth~~ and to the north of the village of Hirst Courtney in North Yorkshire. The project website <http://www.helios-renewable-energy-project.co.uk> contains further information about the project.

Enso Green Holdings D Ltd has commissioned TerraQuest to undertake land referencing for the project. This information is being gathered so that all parties with an interest in land and/or property, including those who may have rights over the land which is within or is ~~in close proximity to~~ the proposed development area can be formally notified of the proposals.

If you have any information regarding details of ownership of this land then please contact The Helios Renewable Energy Project Team at TerraQuest via telephone on +44 (0) 121 234 1380 (between 9:00am and 4:30pm Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays, and between 9:00am - 6:00pm Wednesdays). Alternatively, you can send an email to heliosrenewable@terraquest.co.uk using the reference number above as the subject.

Thank you for your assistance in advance.

Yours faithfully,
Daniel Cook
Project Manager
TerraQuest
For and on behalf of Enso Green Holdings D Ltd